
Lincoln Colony Apartments Project 

Appendix M 

Infiltration Memorandum, August 2021



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank. 



PfiCIFIC INC. 
Geofoclb.mical and Environmental Services 

Mr. Jerry Zomoredian 
914 West Lincoln Avenue 
Anaheim, California 

Subject: On-Site Innttration at Deeper Elevation 
Proposed Apartment Building 
914 West Lincoln Avenue, Anaheim, California 

Project No. A-7075up-20 
August 3, 2021 

Log# OTH2021-01363 

Dear Sir; 

Pursuant to the City of Anaheim Public Works Division inquiry date July 8, 2021, we are pleased 
to submit this clarification letter concerning the questioned items: 

Item 3: This office was commissioned to perform on-site infiltration testing at the designated 
spot in order to verify the feasibility of the proposed dry well at depth of 10 to 35 feet below 
grade. This evaluation is based on the review of the primary WQMP design, as suggested by the 
project Civil Engineer. The location of the tested area is depicted on the attached plot plan. 

On August 2, 2021, a bucket auger drill rig was used to perform a 6 inches boring to a depth of -35 
feet as planned. Encountered soils at the proposed infiltration depth and were mainly granular sandy 
soil, interbedded with more silty matrix at depth of 19 to 26 feet. The encountered materials are not 
subject to have expansion potential. Subsurface soils within the proposed infiltration basin are 
mostly damp and consolidated. 

The proposed infiltration basin will be placed and capped at a minimum of 10 feet away horizontally 
and vertically from the adjacent foundation (proposed or existing building or foundation if there is 
any) in order to not have an adverse effect on the proposed foundation and or public property. 

On-site percolation testing was performed between -10 feet below the existing grade and -35 feet the 
depth of the proposed drywell for on-site infiltration purposes. As shown on the attached calculation 
sheet 3 72 inches of water column percolated in 65 minutes intervals. Used auger outward diameter 
is about 6 inches, however, the vibration auger drilling within sandy soils causes enlarging of the 
borehole diameter. Therefore, the borehole diameter of 7 inches has been assumed in the design 
calculation. 

The calculated design rate of on-site percolation on a drywell at the suggested depth is 4.45 inches 
per hour. The Civil engineer in charge ofWQMP will consider a factor safety into the design. 
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